From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3711/2018(FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central),

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,

Regional Office, (North-Central Zone) 25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-
248001 (Uttrakhand).

anan
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Diversion of 8.9899 ha of forest land in favour of Manali
Ropeways Pvt. Ltd. Solang Valley, Tehsil Manali, Distt. Kullu HP
for the construction of Manali Ropeway project within the
jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.

(Online No. FP/HP/Others/31593/2018).

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/09/64/2018/FC/1328

dated 27.09.2018 on the subject cited proposal.

2.

The point wise reply to the EDS vide your above referred letter is

submitted as below:-

I3

The correct temporary employment generation details against column
E(iii) of online Part-1 has now been uploaded in the form of mandays.
Cost Benefit ratio alnongwith the Cost Benefit analysis has now been
uploaded at Para G online Part-I and hard copy of same is enclosed
herewith as Annexure-A.

FRA certificate duly signed by the DC on prescribed format has now
been uploaded at Para K online Part-I and hard copy of the same is also
enclosed herewith as Annexure-B.

The scientific name of the species has now been mentioned at Para-ii
online Part-I and hard copy of same is also enclosed herewith as enclosed
herewith as annexure-C.

DFO concerned has reported that the development of passenger ropeway
between Palchan (Kothi) Rohtang falls in 2/11 Kothi Tich C-la and
Manali-III forest within the jurisdiction of Kothi beat of Manali Range.
Therefore the distance of the area proposed for diversion from the
boundary of the forets has been given as nil as the proposed area falls
within the jurisdiction of forest land. The necessary certificate is enclosed

herewith as Annexure-D.




6. The comments of Pr.CCF (Wildlife)}-cum CWLW in respect of
furnishing Animal Passage Plan are enclosed herewith as Annexure E.

7. Revised Digital map and KML file for the proposed area for raising
Compensatory Afforestation over an area of 18 ha. has been uploaded at
appropriate place online Part-11.

8. Comments of Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) w.r.t observation of
DFO in Part 11, regarding posisibilitiy in reduction of felling involved are

attached herewith as Annexure-F.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above.
ed!

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF),H.P.Shimla-1|

07 JiN 2019

Endst.No.Ft.48-3711/2018 (FCA) ‘ Dated Shimla-171001
Copy for information is forwarded to:-

\/I/CF Kullu w.r.t his memo No.D.IV 550. 8242 dated 24.12.2018.
2. DFO Kullu.
3. Project Head, Manali Ropeways Private Limited Solang Nalla, PO

Palchan, Tehsil Manali, Distt. Kullu, H.P. w

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF),H.P.Shimla-1



